Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, June 10, 2020
TIME: 2:00 — 4:30 p.m.

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor
Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020.
Members of the Public can join in by audio and follow along with Meeting Materials, sce the information
below. All public comments should be submitted to Maggiec Downey, Compact Administrator, at
mdowney(@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 and should follow the public
comment protocol below. Public comments received after the June 9% deadline will be distributed prior
to the Compact’s next Board meeting.

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656
Meceting ID: 885 2757 7720
Further instructions are attached to this agenda.

AGENDA
1. Written Public Comments Only

2. Approval of May 13, 2020 Open Session Minutes
3. Chairman’s Report, Ron Zweig
4. 2020 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budget Reports, Peter Cocolis
5. Update on Energy Efficiency Programs
1. 2019 Plan Year Report Presentation, Phil Moffit
2. Update on Returning to On-Premise Work, Lindsay Henderson

6. Power Supply Rates Update and Presentation on 2019 Municipal Aggregation Report, Austin Brandt

7. Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey:
1. Update on USDA Rural Energy Savings Program Loan

8. Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed ~ No Voting)

0. Roll Call Vote to Adjourn the Meeting



Chairman’s Public Comment Protocols
for the June 10, 2020 Compact Governing Board Mecting

The Chair, pursuant to his authority under G.L. c¢. 30A, §20, and consistent with Governor Baker’s Emergency “Order
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20,” issued on March 12, 2020,
announces the following protocols to assist the public in effective participation in the June 10, 2020 Compact
Board meeting, where all Board Members, staff and members of the Public shall be participating remotely:

1. All public comments shall be submitted in writing to the Compact Administrator, Maggie Downey.
at mdowney@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, June 9. 2020. Writien comments
must include a person’s name and, if appropriate, the name of the organization the person is
representing. Public comments received after the June 9" deadline will be distributed prior to the
Compact’s next Board meeting.

1]

Public comment must be respectful. courteous. and presented in a dignified manner. All remarks
must also be free of personal attacks.

3. All public comments consistent with these protocols shall be included in the Compact’s Board
meeting packet.

4. Board members and staff'shall not respond to public comment during the Compact’s Board meeting.

5. Copies of the Board meeting packet shall be made available to members of the public on
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at the Cape Light Compact JPE's website at www.capelightcompact.org
. Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Law or protected by the
attorney-client privilege shall not be included.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, May 13, 2020

Pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, May 13,
2020 at 2pm. The meeting was held through a Zoom videoconference for members of the Board with audio
call-in available for members of the public.

Participating Remotely Were:
David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable

Peter Doyle, Barnstable Alternate

Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne
Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham
Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Brad Crowell, Dennis

Fred Fenlon, Eastham

. Alan Strahler, Edgartown

10. Ronald Zweig, Chair/Executive Committee, Falmouth
11. Valerie Bell, Harwich

12. Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

13. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

14, Leanne Drake, Sandwich

I5. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

16. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

17. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

WENAWMR W —

Absent Were:
1. Forrest Filler, Aquinnah
2. Erik Peckar, Dukes County
3. Wayne Taylor, Mashpee
4. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs
5. Kirk Metell, Tisbury
6. Jarrod Cabral, Truro

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Participating Remotely:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Briana Kane, Residential Program Manager

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Lindsay Henderson, Senior Analyst

Maggie Downey, Administrator

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Cupe Light Compact Execwnve Commitee & Governine Bouard
Vi 13, 2020 Meenne Ainutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
Phil Moffitt, Planning & Evaluation Manager

Public Participants:
None.

Joyce Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:07 PM.

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There were no members of the public participating and no public comments were submitied to the Board in
writing under the Governing Board’s public comment guidelines.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the April 8, 2020 Open Session Meeting Minutes.

David Anthony, Board Secretary, stated that in the Approval of Minutes vote, Martin Culik was absent, but it
isn’t shown in the total numbers below. Melissa Allard stated that absent votes have never been in the totals that
she knows of. The totals at the bottom have only been for yes, no, and abstained.

David Anthony stated that in the last sentence of the first paragraph under 2020 Operating and Energy
Efficiency Budget Reports, “are” should be changed to “is.” He also stated that the beginning of the following
paragraph that “about” should be added after “Richard Elkin asked.”

David Anthony stated that on page four, the last line should read *customers who preferred.”

Valerie Bell stated that under 2020 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budget Reports, first line of the second
paragraph, “is” should be deleted.

David Anthony stated that on page six under Presentation on Residential Energy Efficiency Programs, the
second sentence of the second paragraph that “they” should be “there”.

David Anthony stated that in the adjournment vote there are two Board Members noted that left the meeting
early that need to be removed.

Robert Schofield moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and 1o release them as amended, seconded
by Peter Cocolis.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes

Capre Light Compact Exective Committee & Governing Board
Vi 13, 2020 Meeting Minnies



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

Colin Odell joined meeting at 2:15pm.

2020 OPERATING AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUDGET REPORTS, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis stated that the contracts list will be reviewed at the next Board Meeting. He stated that in the
Operating Budget there is a negative balance for some line-items; it’s an allocation issue that will be addressed
by staff with line-item transfers.

UPDATE ON ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS:

Dan Schell started the review of the COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts PowerPoint. He stated that the Compact is
continuing to follow the Governor’s Executive Order. The Compact has added a COVID-19 information page to
its website along with another eight energy education lessons for teachers and families seeking remote learning
opportunities. He also stated that until the end of June the recycling refrigerator rebate has been increased to
$125. Customers who wish to recycle a refrigerator can contact the Compact or go to our website for
information on how to participate in the program.

Briana Kane gave an update on residential income eligibility and residential new construction. She stated that
41 virtual home assessments have been completed. As of right now, the enhanced 100% insulation incentive for
customers who call and schedule either a Virtual Home Energy Assessment, or a future on-premise assessment,
is being offered until the end of May but this may be extended.

Lindsay Henderson gave an update on the Compact’s small business offerings. The Compact is offering
enhanced incentives for some eligible measures such as lighting, thermostats, controls, etc. Customers who
call to request a site visit (new customer) and customers with proposals from 2019 and 2020 that have not yet
been signed are eligible for these enhanced incentives. She also stated that RISE Engineering will be sending
out mailers to customers with proposals from 2019 and 2020 that have not yet been signed to inform them of the
enhanced incentives that are now available,

Phil Moffit stated that the Compact is continuing to collaborate with other Program Administrators about
receiving evaluation data by virtual means.

Austin Brandt gave an update on the demand response program.

UPDATE ON CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIFICATION OFFERING (“CVEQ”), AUSTIN BRANDT:

Austin Brandt stated that the Massachusetts Energy Efficiency Action Council (“EEAC”) unanimously
approved the Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQ”). He stated that he is working with Maggie,
counsel and consultants to prepare the CVEO filing for submission to the Massachusetts Department of Public
Utilities.

Cape Light Compact Executnce Commtitiee & Governmg Board
Vs 13, 2020 Meeting Minuies



Dralt Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Ron Zweig joined meeting at 2:29pm.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

Ron Zweig apologized for joining the meeting late due to technical issues. He had intended to recognize any
new members, but none were able to attend this meeting.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT, MAGGIE DOWNEY:

1. Calendar Year 2019 Audit Update

Maggie Downey stated that the auditors have started the 2019 Audit. They are looking to complete it before the
end of the summer. The goal is to have the Audit presented to the Board at the September Board Meeting.

2. Update on Municipal Electric Contracts

Maggie Downey stated that she and Austin Brandt worked with participating municipal entities to see if they
could take advantage of the drop in energy markets through “blending and extending” the existing municipal
contracts. She stated that it was an arduous process because all 41 participating entities had to respond in a very
compressed time frame, and by the time all of the approvals were secured, the market (pricing) moved upwards,
making it not financially advantageous to “blend and extend” the contract with the current supplier and no
further action was taken on this item. The 41 municipal entities have a fixed rate contract through the July 2021
meter reads. She noted that there is a lot of volatility in electric supply pricing currently due to the pandemic.

3. United States Department of Agriculture Rural Energy Savings Program Loan

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact is working on submitting a letter of intent to the United States
Department of Agriculture (“USDA™) to establish a loan program for solar PV and commercial energy
efficiency measures for Cape and Vineyard customers. The first step in the process is to submit a letter of intent
and if the USDA approves the concept, it will contact the Compact and ask the Compact to submit a full
proposal.

Sue Hruby asked who is able to submit a letter of intent. Maggie Downey stated that the loan is only offered to
qualified entities as defined by the USDA. Richard Elkin asked if the USDA lends to the Compact and then it
would turn around and make a loan to the customer. Maggie Downey stated that the Compact would work with
a lender, similar to how it administers the HEAT Loan program. The Compact would be required to post a form
of financial surety such as a letter of credit. If invited to proceed, the proposal would be brought back to the
Board for approval.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 2:55 PM moved by Robert Schofield, seconded by Martin Culik.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Conmmitive & Governing Board
Vi 13, 2020 Meeting Mones



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ron Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (16-0-0)
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LiST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:

e Meeting Notice/Agenda
April 8, 2020 Draft Meeting Minutes
2020 Operating Budget
2020 Energy Efficiency Budget
COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts PowerPoint

Cape Light Conpact Executive Commitice & Geoverning Bourd
Wav 13, 2020 Mecting Minites



05'tE

0S'EE
000
or9
000
000
00'0
0L'Lb
0s'v6
06'vS
or'ie
OE'ET
ov'9L
o'y
0907
178 11
09¢s
06°LE
09'BE
0Z'8e
OLLT
otT'Ze
orie
00'89
ot'1e
0E9v
069t
ov'Ls
09°6€
000
or'v
000
00'0
0S'€T
Ov'ET
0992
0Lz9
L1k
000
11434

aasn%  1350N9 NEVUVAY  Q3IONIIXI QLA 13DANE 03SIAIY

L3 B6EE0S

66E'E05
000'E
9t6
00s
0002
966'¥T
ove
607
LEB'ST
SSE'Y
vav'zI
811
9EV'T
L76'6
690'1
ESE'T
E1z'e
90v'19
PSEWT
1 34:]
649
85LTET
ave
[4113
414
096°00T
1843
SIT'T
0001
BLY
0oo'st
ooLzy
£8E
8EL
SEL
o6v'y
£0G'ET
000's
955'sT

$ ETT98'EST

ET T9BEST
000
009
000

000

'y
04'v85

06 £06'8T
00'£96'te
ZESH9'T
L9S16'T
z0'Z8¢E
ZL€9
PrELS'T
2IeIT'T
2E'E0S’T
TTLBLT
It P6S'BE
ST9r9's
62911
8T'TZE
96'TP2'E9
92'vEL
89'L60'E
SEVET
61°0¥0'6S
ooesy
00'SZY'T
000

(1] A ad
000

00’0
05'LTT
£9'9E
a91'59¢
0b'sbs'L
000

000
LEBPY'ST

S 00092°15¢

092'LS¢
000
000°T
005
0002
000'sT
ST
000’0z
008’1t
000’9
00b'bT
005
005'1
005'ZT
{812
£58°C
000°01
000°00T
000'0Z
000'1
000'T
000'S6T
080T
0Ov'E
26€
000091
008
009't
000't
005
000'sT
0oL
00s
sz
0001
SEO'ZT
£E0S'ET
000'S
000'St

00 TYE'LVE
S 00097'LstL

09z'LsL
000t
0001
00s
0007
000'sT
STT'T
00002
008'TY
0009
000°LT
00s
00T
00521
485
i52'T
00001
000°00T
000°0Z
000'T
000'T
000°S6T
08
000's
86E
00009t
008
009t
000t
005
000'ST
0oLty
005

0

SLT'T
SEQ'ZT
£05'ET
000's
000'st

13940149 ONILVHIHO 0Z0ZAD

$

d0ddd¥ TYNIDIHO

Aey nuyl anuaaay Ajddng samog QzZ07
|e10] asuadxy

NN SNILYYI4O TO0 2104
LINIWIND3 Y3LNdWOI-dO 5589
WILSAS JHYMLIO0S T¥IINVNI-dO #585
AINIWGIND3 JSIN-dO 0g8S
S8 QIYdNN-dO 6BLS
JONVUNSNI-O 1471
S3SN3DIT JUVYML0S-dO TELS
SNOILJIYISENS-dO TEL5
SdIHSYOSNOS-d0 0ELS
3115 LNO 13AVHL-dO ozis
31¥1S NI 1IAVYHL-dO 0TS
$311ddNS a004-d0 17345
$311ddNS-dO oovs
ONILNIYd-dO SYES
L3NYILNI-JO prres
SANOHJII1-dO EVES
19%150d-d0 17234
L1IVHLINGD 9NILINHYN/HIVIYLNO-dO 0ZES
WNLIVYLINOI-dO 6IES
S3DIAHIAS AUNSYIYL-dO BTES
$334 LIaNV-dO gTEsS
S3JAH3S IWDIN-dO STES
$32IAY3S 1T0YAVd-dO vTES
d013A30 TYNOISSIL0Yd J3V15-dO EIES
S12IAY3IS LI-dO 60ES
ONISILYIAAY-dO T0ES
S3JIAYIS WIGOLSNI-dO 0625
AIN3Y-dO LTS
SIVINIY JSIN-O L5
s3ILNLN-40 or12s
ALNIAVIN §3d0-d0O 1815
ALMIYIT ENIW3IHILIY-JO 0815
SAONIYY JSIW-dO BLIS
FINVHINSNI INIWACTIWINN 3L1V1S SL16
SIXVL YIHLO/IHVIHAIW-AO LIS
JINVHUNSNI dNOYD-dO ELTS
AN3IWIYILIY-dO TL15
JAYISIY AUVIVS-dO 6115
SIHVIVS-dO ot1s
NOILdIYISIT LNNDIIY  1DIrBO

TO00TO
T00TO
T00T0
T00E0
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
T0010
T0010
TOOTO
10010
10070
10010
10010
T00TO
10010
10070
T0QT0
10010
T0010
0010
10010
T00TO
T0010
T00T0
10010
10010
100TQ
10070
T00T0
10010
10010
T00T0
10010
10010

940



XITE Jeriz |xrex [xcor ._Wu.: [xosc Tt B P T HEISYD1 % | raetr  $ | srCowi S| ieTwse 8] asror 8| MCiwiis moLpuis [2er'scToy & [ Se0'eis’] § [ OYCRIYL S | StaePLYE § | ye'sTT §| werseer $ oL pnin
' ] %00 USRLOTUGWISE PUE Q¥ ¥ - YED F s| - HEE HEE | - s| - 5 ueNEAWAWI] YR O I9D - NED 065°LE t] - s|] - s | eo§ec s| - s| - [] UONTRIIOWI PUr OTY 11D - NED
] %4T) ausnuel Dvia (12 - 1io ] 5| - 3 $ 5 $| ioa 3 nunmiued Sy 11 - TED 161'8 s] - § t] - [ s ey [3 xwmme Sva 19D - 1D
%00 YEILIY I3y Put UORTNIEA] 7D < JED BL9TLE A E t s s] - $ WRITAEY 1) PUT UORENIEA (D - (D £99'19% t]oveiss ¢ $ $ s] - 3 \RIT28Y 3R] PUT LORRNIEAD (2 - IO
%0 ¢ WIWADRAN] BP0, [T - 9FD [T13 s| - QED $ $ $ £ AWGIAI(Y IIOPHOMA ITD - #(D ¥5E'CE $] - $ | vSCET 3 s | ooo's 3 $ Judwdo|3As() SLSPHAM, 1T - ST
%00 suoRduIgng § sHLoTus (13 - PED - s t] - s 3 s| - [3 suandisatang § sAYLOTUSS 1N - PED - s s| - 3 s - 5] - $ suondissqng B HUAIURdS 1D - PED
%I 18 Jusunaatry IO 1T - 26D TOT'6L [ s 5 5 O TR $ WaULIIStY YIOA 1D - 3D [T $ $ $ $ $Jotsee 8 WMLy Y304 1Y " 3D
%EL) »TgrIeg MG 113 - 96D [1 $ $ s s] - sl t QR 3paIN5 1T - 9D [ $] - 5 3 s] - $ ] veri 5 FTITNC TS 1T - D
E TupaeL) SpaBiess (13 - tED 5806 s| - s - $ AED s] - 5 Tunasm,) spiMaIeg T3 * 7ED 19767 s] - s| - 5| - s | 1Tal ] - 5 Tuna ey MprmaItyg |¥3 - 1D
[Rh WL D - D S0W S| &TUT 8 | Wt [ $ [ eute [ TEE-Ca-PIE P - 1) G011 8| (9% G| ¥SIWL 8 | 00546 S | (bt B[ LZisol S STESLCY-PItH 193 €3
| CT3 UMDY PUTLLIQ SARIY (D) 7 LD 05514 s| - $ ) 2icey s - s | oty s | 625’61 $ uapInpay PUFLB() ANY 1D ~ 7D sl §| - s|vanr s]oeoves g st t]oorne 3 uofanpey putwag) sy 113 - 33
%91¢ WFAINDT WINBIEEIY F M (T ¢ GTD BretIt $ s| v $ | es9ri $ | oz s | veLHT 3 wHdMb] awaznday T MaAN 11D - D Hesivl 8| - slertoet s]ioviien s s HETA 0 Wwandinby 1Ry § AN 1D - 92D
%01¢ yonay Tuping Tunsng (12 - ¥ T 8 shsowwer  slzersre | vpos slemveiz 8 oy Jupig Jupsig 73 - 123 sel¥ISTI S| - sosiettn s|saovtrer s]otecer  sletrsor S 3ponay Jupiing e (¥ - TD
[ %20¢ I.m_.o_..-lltw_au.alu. TG SPRLSEOC S| SIEWe) S| sty S[|mwr 8 upting Jenne (40 - 0 nselsl 8| - s| irrvest 8 [sE0EFTI S| OBE'IOC S [ #1958 S Hupivd IRy 1T - L]
lxree wopeacuy Jofer] ¥ shupng man 17 - 71D [ $ $ | roesz s - s |t s | sl £ SUOATAOLZY Joitld B EIuipyng MaN 19D - T| D $ILLY s| - sloent slosmose s iuv 3 | e6or s UORTAOUIY JOfT B STUPING map 17D - €10
| E3 g 2N 9D - 1) [l s Jmes $ | voe'st ] 2= $ | 86T s |isi'or 5 Diappivg W 190 - 19 FELTY S Jis shwcnt s{oswost $] ey s ek S g o M - 19]
: _m-_.nn v, ] 3 ILANPU| T [FRISURLIOD - SINTAOT  $ | YLD $ | DLOTEE i) SCORSON TE | SROCLL. TS MAESTU S0 D L L LGS - A e s N s S A N S S I I LU SHRMNPOY g RS - Oy
i %1 0f s Kupgepacyy Qisul siqidng swasw - Tzg 1Y s| - s| - s| - ] - s| 5169 $ | woman Lpgrpeayy g agdig swoou - 179 LB5'6T s] - s] - 5| - s| - 5 | 28547 $ | vomaan Aqrpsopy A agilip swoou) - 3G
I %00 YEIIY 3ty puk voneniead By swodu) - 7 SO 6L $ | sorec s] - [ s s| - 3 | 1purmsay spers pur voptaiesg waidig awedu) - 18 TOC6H slorenl  $ s] - 3 s] - $ | yaurasay dayey pus uomenirag sjqlig awady - ;9
' %00 WaukdoRAa) T3P0 IR Bwoou| - aTg 019 s| - $[ o $ 3 $ $ WIWDIRAB WGP MBS PW0Au] - WTE 000'ST s| - $ | coo'sT s] - % s| - $ Judwdoaaa(y BSp AL 3|qRIE Mucau) - 3T
%00 =00 %00 %00 SUOREUNGNS § SdRyLictuods ol dwadu) - ey g $ s - [} s H I $]| suendunigns ¥ tdyuatuads aigdg swady) - prg - s| - s) - ] 3 s] - g | swondunqng ¥ sdytsotucds mqdig swady - p1g
%00 %00 %00 %81 WIwmaERY WI0Q HedHT awew) - 719 BYTr 5 $] - $ 3 s | vey'te ] Jusanttaity w30 sl swosu| - 37g IBL'6L ) - 3 s 1} s | 1se'6t 3 Ittty Y00 Hdig swady| - 319
%00 X010 %00 5L Hrnrg spwIing AN dwadul - 629 [N ] $] - $ § $|9 3 ssrqreg spmaiayg siqdig swasy) - q1g 0o [1 K 5 3 ) - [ I s Fteqeang) spwanng Ml Swdu) - giQ
|xze %00 %00 %00 %91 %00 Funsniey) sppmasess Hedi3 awccn - oy 960’0 s] - s] - 3 | seor e [ Tunayitiy apmaiag I swas) - 12y [T s] - | - 5 s | osm s - 5 Tunaneid g qadig swedu - 11g
xTLr |szee XT _.m._-m_ LTETE X80 INCTAOrPITH iy wau) - 7§ [ $ | soEsC $ ooy [3 § | seb'c slemts ¢ winrerpl-ar i HBE swaa - H [T $|tocwiy  s|ooost 8 £ litesm slieses 8 !;Itkti..ﬂa._k!..um_
—aoa %00 %00 |00 %00 %00 UORINPIY PUEWE] Bastry AR Swav) - Gy . s] - s - s] - s| - ] - [ UOCNGaY PUTWR() BAny Mg 3w - 419 46109 s] - s | oets s] - $ )00 slwgir  § vonanpay puruag sy sRdig swo) - 419
%651 X060 ik [xert Lt Li%1 X4 6T a0 pRIVPISTT) MR awav) - 21y THS0LL 3 $ | 998'iT $Jolrais €| vevot $osatol % dsangag prirwpuoc] alg swoesu) - £1g 601158 S| - $lesrrein s|9miesE  $Jorvsol  $|emToec § KLanjpg pmrupsoo) Hadi awcou -ty |
XL'S1 %00 %051 E T2 P 732 el Rupyny Ferispy madha [ g |- sfyowz)  slanzis  slozyer  t]oeeTol sBuipyng Funsg HRE s - 1§ swrier sl - sleovcti  S|eainest  s|arEvil  SfieoeeC  $ $Supng Punsic) Md awaau) ..“m_
%491 {xzte | EX%d] Eaal Elasd |xeve. _.._illr.!:eu.....u oryee  s|socsr  slvesvri slonus’ [ waeri o osleisssl 8 TR .l swamy - § soleci's T g rec'ell’ S| anvrsel s | enitins'c 08 | ozi'enn  |ive'er T g )T il suadu) - g
%L 6 En %00 %00 %191 %e 0 VOIS Rudprtay - iy [ET] s| - s] - s| - s | oot s| - [ vonenpy [ruspiay - Ioy 000'ST) s| - s | ooo'0s | - £ | ooose s - s uontanpy My - gy
[xetr %00 X5 L %0 LF %61 %10t PO L3 IFRUpIY - 1EY at1'98 $ $| mwra $)oseter  §|seve g | s57W2 1 uTT) 1WIH [FRUapY - 0V ssiseel  s| - t]eses)  s|ovssen s rosoc [ I [ e
|xo0 Jx00 %00 %00 %00 %00  Put 0T IRURI - NEY - F s] - ) - ] - s $ UORELILOWA(] pub Y TSI - 4EY LI9¥L) s| - 5| - [ AL n 1K $ uore. Q0 PUt O ITRUIPIaY - Uiy
%61 x00 %00 |x00 %00 %TI fwanIuT) DYT] ItRuapnay - Iy ot's s] - 3 3 5 $| oz 3 RERNINe] Dy [Fawpnay - Jiy 16T s] - s| - s| - 5] - sfrisor & RuBNo] Jy T3 Fpuapray - Fey
X (E %0 %00 |xo0 %00 %00 RT3y 1310 Put UODIM[TA] [TRUIBILHY - SOy THe'SS1 toesn  s] - B 5 ] - $ YITATaY 134T} PUT GODERIEAD (FAUBDHAY - JIY [ s|oseer £] - $ s|] - s] - 3 Y2IERY 134T PUT LGRER[EAT JFUADIIAY - TV
%010 Jxa0 %011 %00 x00 %00 513430 SNOPHOM (LIPHTY - 3EY [TIK) $] - QI $ $ 3 H fasar) 33:0)pom, 1 W - 26y 085°LL s - $ | oe5ze [ s - [ s {] BLOPHIOAA [EDUSDIISY - AFY
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 SUORALITGNS § HILIGILODE IFudPaY - PEY : s|] - B $ [ s] - [3 qng v iy S INRUIS - PEY - 3 s| - s s| - s] - 3 FUendGNG | 1HHOTIONS [FRUSPRIY - PEY
w5 o1 X040 %040 -g.o %00 %S €01 JUMUEEIINY YIOT [FRUIPITIY - IEY Tizost E3 [3 3 [ $ [ Tizos) $ WHUTIIESY YIO(] [TAUSPSIY - 20y LE0SH) [ - $ - [ $ $ | cBOSPI [ IIWTAIEY YO [TRUMPIIY = XY
%P5 %00 %00 %00 Jx00 [wrs PIRGRIC) HUMIITG [N - OEY [ $ 3 $ s - s | Bir 3 BTTGRIN(] IPAIINS [FRUARETY - qEY £61'8 s] - i - $ s - QA [ STOIT spIINTIg [URprtaY - gLy
%0 %00 %00 o0 xv 8 %00 Tupanstyy pmmnesg (Fuu3pitay - £iy LIFEL | - §] - s| - A ] - 3 FURINIn Wpimang [enuapray - Ty LAL 651 ] - 3 s| - t]eces 5] - s TUnIYIELY PPIIEIS TRV - YEW
[=ree XUIE %EN xeer [xz 11 %055 AaNFERL-Ga-RIFH TR - Dy nom) s|iwss) S|y tloseeee 8| zoree slozivel 8 WIER,{ 3 P [ERUMFY - LY arsire  s|osaser  s{torwd slaros  s|roess s|ivocee ¢ LINEH{-03-PITH FRUSHHIN - [Y
Ll xb¢ 91 Jxoo 1%0'C %67 UBRINp3Y PuTWaQ SAR3Y ITANIPIPY - BY 695} [] $ | teos s| - i | orvi [ EE 3 UaGINpRY PUTUB( BAGTY [FRUIRIY - BTY 851 1IL s| - tlisveor  $|osveei $ | zoer O EEE uoRINpay purwa) sy [FRUspRaY - 3ty
RTST %00 %T 1% %00 XE IF % 5§ Jonag fuapitay - Py 9E5'181 s| - AEEI R s [z s| e T ST |FDUAPIY + PTY GEC6IE 5 H EX] AR T s | otzer 5 JOTY [FRUIPHAY - PLY
=T SE %00 w4 LT X XLt XA ¥ PR3y [FRUIpAIY - 1Y ST s] - s (ot s[eeviet s|cies s | eez i 3 paay [muspiay - Sty Isrofoy & $liovtes  s|meezser  s|eereir sleevecr 8 eI [FEUIPNEIY - ITY
%T 6L %00 %k il %00 |95z (T30 {5} 133p0iag UORKAIITNOT) [TRUPIAY - GTY LPL9ES s| - S| ogwr 8| - $ | eaz'on $ | is9Te 3 [STIH] 5324135 UBREALIFUOT) |FIWIPIEHY - ATV STFHEl  § OIEEZTEEEE $ | oozt $ | verss 3 [SDN} sa9vag uanuiasua)) [TRUspEaY - LY
(%167 %00 %EWVT X997 |xs8e %5(¢ Ae[3) pAtUTpIOT [TRUIpHAY - Y BOOHISE % §[iscose  s[eovzoAatr sleswys  s[isetel s AR PRRRLCT) [TIUIMIAY - TLY TILTLET) S| - tlavmigen s|esrrere  s|stvorl s)mmais g AIFAIRG PRTWIED |IHUMIIY - T2V
U6t %00 Erd ALEL [sast XT 6L T appeg Fa (ruspray - Ty woi'Lsty § ¢ |vomeszs s[eivaier s|ommanl s[Terise s dupying upsicy FRpIY - TV A s|rerizsy s|hizowssst s| e s{ioslesit % sBuipgng Juntnc) (FRUIP(SIY - TV
ETHI %00 %651 %0 | 133 % 50 T woneaousy ¥ 1ewop ey wmispray - iy [ [3 s | owwse s | 1ezoe s]oess 3| ses) s SUSIIEAOUAY Y S3ICH M3D) HAUSPTY - TY st $) - $loozvzz  s|eseeon  s|rezi $ | rler $ SUOHEADLIY 4 SIUIOH maN [FIUBPIEAY - T|Y
ETHTI %00 qmesi |xce | B 35T g MaN [FRUSPRIY - IV BTN | - 3 I T S K T 7 T STUPIG MIN FRUPPITN - 1Y i t(eotvtz 5| asteon S| vtec S| ecer S i waN PRSP - 1Y
xrat Isric [xsve ETT3 X60T ALYE _ . mpusprsey - v e E T e T N I T T B TR LT T RLspiIeY - LLS'SLIVE] S Jionw'mir  § | sz 1ea’y | vrotorr'n1is | inyers TS dsuRS"L U S TFRUsp -
1103 vy riog AWZ 1vls wespuisyy | Supery wTdd o3 vy mel]  AMd FL T wmapuasu] | Supeigy wrdd 13503 \rd (i) AW Awis smapuasuy | Supenaryy vidd
wiealoug weslodg weaSouy
1190 vd 150 yd oy yvd

PaaZpng Jo Juasiag 1w s[En2y OIOT

0202 2¥id ¥En0IY) S|EN23Y OZ0T

(533 0Z0Y uo paseg) prasdpng OT07



aining ABiau3 13)40WS Y piomoy 4ayiaboy bupyjiom

llllll

.....

0202 ‘0T {unf
pieog SuluiaA0D) 0] uoljejuasaid
J10ddy Jedp ueld 6T0Z
Aduaidiyyg ASiau3 3oedwo) ysin ade)



JUSWISSAU| UO UJNIBY PUNOS

slawolsn)
10} S114ouag 1 SSUIARS 1URDIJIUSIS

S|eoD) aAISSaU33Y - 2dUBWI0NId SU0JIS

MBIIAIBAQ




'1Z0¢C pue gzoz 104 @nanb ayy
ul urewa. o} s3oafoud asay) 3padx3 "paylys s3foid adie| |_IBASS SO} SIINPAYIS YL :|'BD

138pnq |B10] 3Y3 4O %0T J0) pauue|d st 3|q1813 dwodu| JBpUIWIY —
(59€T pauue|d) syuawssasse Tz9 pai1ajdwo) :39)qi8t3 sawodu|

(6T.€ pauued) SJUBLLUSSASSE /]S JaA0 pala|dwo) :|eI3udpISaY

%96 %EG 69800€ T68°TTE 01|0§340d |e}0L

%Z6 %89 GLBTET 090°S6T |ELIISNPU| 7 |BI2IBWWO)D

%68 %L8 00Z'ST GES'LT 3118113 wodu|

%v0T %6ET v6LTST L6T0TT |ennuapisay

(3) spimerers| 1edwod jeny pauue|d 103285
(%) 1en2Y A pauueld (umn) sdujnes swnayT

%S0T %96 9€9'8¢E £90'0t 01|04310d |ejol

%06 %0L 699'TT LLLOT jellsnpuj i@ [Bla43Wwwo)

%E0T %€E6 SL0'C 9z’ 91918113 awodu|

%LET %8TT 768'1¢ 0901Z |euapisay

(3) espimazers| edwo) jenjpy pauue|d 10309¢
(%) 1eN39V A pauueld (uan) sBuiaes jenuuy.

SSUINneS




—

bty

P31SSAU| 00'TS YIBS U0 uIn1dy T0°ZS
S1aWo1snD 03 SHjauag ul Uol||IN 00TS 42A0

1°) A4 10°¢C 09°¢ 01|0J340(d |B10}
€9°¢ 0S¢ 15748 jelIsnNpuj 7@ e WWo)
€0’¢ €81 GZ'C 31918113 2woduj
134 06'1 Y AN |enuapisay

|eniy |eniy pauue|d FTFLETS

(3) spimareas|

(4D4) o13eY 3503 1yauag

|endy

%t0T %YL TY9ETETOT S | 9LS'€LT'BET S 011043404 |e301
%T6 %9t L66'70S°'ST S | ZT9'EL6'PS S | 1emasnpul g [eDISWWOD
%06 %EL £78'G88°9 $ | etz'sses S 31q1313 2woduy
%9ET %S6 6182669 S | 0SLTTE'SL § |ennuapisay
(3) spimazers| 1oedwo) pauue|d 103295

(%) 1en312V A pauued

s1jausg [ejoL

sjyouag



Funysn ul paisasaiu| Ajuo siawioisn) Auew ng ‘Ajaisuayaidwo) anias 0] pauue|ld —

18]

pauue|d "sA paj|eisul sainseaw adojaAud pue HYAH Jo Aljuenb samoq —
pauue|d ‘sa pajjeisul sasueldde jo Ayjuenb usjealn —
ysnouays |24 109loud Ajjwiey-i3nw 28|y —

9[q!81]3 swodu|

Buouys Auaa |13s aJ4e 3uilyd] pue JYAH |eseuad u] —

"JOM UOIIEZII3YlEDM 0] IPNE WO} UOISIDAUOD
%€°0S 1eY3 JO pue papuawwodal UoII1BZII2YleaM peY SIUBWISSISSe 3yl JO %S #8 —

|erjuapisay

%86 %L6 8€8'8YS Ty 89'ST6'EY 01|00 |e101

%€8 %C9 €0v'61Z'6 676'888VT |BLIISNPU| 3 |ERI2WIWOY

%66 %06 €8/°1SL'E 8TT'LLT'Y 9]q131[3 Swodu|

%STT %6TT ¢S9'TL5'6T GE9'6Y8'FT |e1IUBPISAY

(3) opimalers| edwo) [enydy pauue|d 10123§
(%) |en1ay A pauueld $150) _

$1S0)



1’80 01N/ |fpws = AaYuIny

%00°00T %00'00T %00°001 %00°001 %00°00T |elo] pueld
%rE'Y %6TTT %66°F %09°E %071 3Ajlellnu] oy
%EEBT %8G°LT  %¥891 %LT'CT %99 LT weasisdn
%er'T %000 %06 %000 %000 dHD
%ST°SE WLL'GE WELPT %8L'5C %96'81 juawdinb3 Juawade|day g man '3 - 42D
%06°SE %PT'SS  %BT'SE %00°9¢ %OSEY SAl1ellu] IJOYM
%EVET %I00T %69°L %It 6L %SE'Se Aaxyuing
%180 %200 %L0'T %ES'D %160 9511 pu3l [enuapisay
%100 %000 %000 %10°0- %000 Suiyoums |an4
%90'ST %000 %S 0Z %LLE %000 dHD
%6T°59 %LT1'S9  %8S'P9 %69°99 %E8'69 wjonay upjing 3unsix3l I'gD - eZD
%209 %90°'S %TE9 %255 %ETTT aAllelju] ajoym
%090 %000 %000 %IE'T %000 53pao3
%E0'E %000 WLE b %BIL'T %000 dH2
%99°6 %90°S %69°0T %ES'8 %ETTT suojjeaouay Jofel ’g suip|ing man ['3J - €TD
|e10] pue.n IHun  puo jevoneN 23xnosiaal  Pedwo) 1yd)] ade) s|aqe] moy
sjage] uwnjo) s3ujaes Jo wing

adesany [I3UN  PUD [BUOIIEN  224N0SIIA] Suayo qns I'3D

1edwo) 1y ade)

%00°001 %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T |e3o] puesn
%re8L %8I8 %E0'BL %06°08 %OT ¥t jelnsnpu| 33 |elxiawiwo] - )
%60'E %60t %bL'e %EEE %S0°S ?qis)3 swodu - g
%8981 SETET  HET'6BT %9L°ST %84°05 {eUap|ISayY - ¥

a8elany [Blun  puD [EUOREN 2324nosiaal  jredwo) I ade)




9A13s 0} aAIsuadXa aI0W 0S| ‘SIaWO0ISNI 0IdlW/|[ews pJemol paiydiam @) pedwo) —
aAJ3S 01 DAISUadXD BJ0W S| YdIYM ‘|eljuapisal piemol paiysiam A1031u1al 31a49s pedwo) -

195N Syd 19410 ueys 1aysiy A8iaua paaes o 1502 1oedwo)

99'8 S vT6'vL9'TL 60v'L8P'029 2101 puelrs
L8'S S v9E'8LE ps'TTe'e [BLIISNPU| 7 |R1I2JWIWO) - D
BT'6 S S66'9¢ 6ST'€80°T 2|q18113 wou| - g
et S 0zZv'e0t 66€9Z5°'T [enuapisay - v
Ir'6 $ 6LL'8T9 66T'TER’'S 1N
v9's S 6ES'TLLBT 1Z€'828'S0T |RLIISNPU] 1§ [€12J3WWO) - D
1961 S £58°0TL'T 6T6'0LEEE ajq19)3 swoouy - g
2001 S 80'968'YT £86'7r8'6YT |eljuapISay -
LT'8 $ 9Lv'6LE'SE £22'2v0'682 P19 jeucieN
819 S 85516512 0EB'SOT'EET |BLIISNPU| ' [RIIBWWO) - )
6T°6T S 6EL'699'T OE6'EVO'ZE 3|qi8y3 swodu| - g
6621 S LZ6°LL0'6 68€°'ST6'LTY [e1lyuUSpISaY - ¥
9.'8 $ €27'662°2¢ 6T'S90°€8T 321n0S19A7
LTANA S S TEV'6I8 EOV'6TT'6 [ELIISNPU] 73 [212J3WW0]) - I
60'€Z $ 152291 €8LLSL'E 219133 8wodu| - g
SE'CL S #92'S6E'T 259'145°6C [ENUaPISIY - ¥
092t S 9vY'LLE'E BEB'8YS'TY Pedwo) 8 ade)

(mawnin {mawin) (s}

awnay1/$) 3S0D  sSuines swinay (e30L $150) weuSoud [ejol

NIGINIIN - AS19U3 paAes jo 1S0)




sy0dai/d10°pedwodlysader MMM//:sdny

;e
911sgam 1oedwo) ayl uo si 11oday Jeap ue|d 6T0T S,30edwo) ayj

inoA yjuey]




ainin4 Abiaug 13140WS v Piomoy J3ylaboy bujyiom

T

020¢ ‘0T aunf
pieog 3UlUIdAOL 0} UolrIU3SaId
110day JesA ue|d 6T0T
Aduainiyy3 Aiau3 pedwo) ysig ade)



JU”QWI1SaAU| UO UJIN13Y PUNOS .

sIawWolsn)
10} S11jauag 1 SSUIABS 1UBDIJIUSIS

S|e0D) 3AISSAUZ3Y - 90UBWI0JI9d SU0.IS

MB3IAIBNQ




‘TZ0¢ PUe 0coc¢ 404 ananb 2yl

Ul ulewads 03 sy3oafold asayy 10adx3 “paylys s1oafoid ad.ie| |eJ3A3S 10) S9INPIYIS 3Y ] :I'3D

138pnq 830} Y3 JO %0T 404 pauueld si 3|q181|3 dWOIU| JBPUILRY —
(59€T pauue|d) sjuawssasse TZ9 paiajdwo) :3|qi131|3 3wodu|

(6T L€ pauue|d) sjusawssasse /(08S JoA0 pala|dwo) (eluapisay

%96 %EB 698'00€ 768°7C¢E 01|0j140d |B10L
%Z6 %89 SL8ZET 090661 |elIsnpu| g [BI2J3WW0D
%68 %8 00Z'stT GESLT 31q181|13 2wodu|
%t0T %6ET ¥6£'7ST L6T°0TT |enuspisay
(3) spimarers| edwo)d lenpy pauue|d 103095
(%) ren3ov A pauueld (4MIN) sBuines suniay
%S0T %96 9€9'8€ €900t O1]0f310d [e101
%06 %0L 699°TT LLL°9T |_LISNPU| 73 |BIDIaWIWIOD
%EOT %E6 SL0T 92¢'C 31q1813 swodu|
%TET %8TT 768've 090'TZ |elnuaplsay
Aww Idpimajels Humn_EDU jenpy pauue]d 401009§
(%) 1en1oy A pauue|d (umw) sBuines fenuuy

SSulnes




P21SaAU| 00°TS Yoed uo uinidy TO'ZS
SJaWo1sn) 01 S31jauag ul Uol||lAl 00TS 4910

1) A 10°¢ 09°¢ oljojaiod |e1ol
€9°¢ 0s'¢ | 47483 |elaISNpuU| g |eRJawwo)
€0°¢ €8T YA 91q18113 awodu|
€e’¢ 06°T SC’¢ |elruapisay

|enjoy |enjoy pauue|d 10199§

(3) apimazess|

(ud9) o1aey 1s0d yauag

%01 %L CVO'ETETOT S | 9LS'ELT'BET S Ol|oj310d |E10L

%16 %9Y L66'T0S'ST S | TI9'EL6'PS S | |easnpu) g [enJawwo)

%06 %EL LT8'S88'9 S | €ETZ'8LE6 S 2]1q18113 awodu|

%9¢E1 %S6 61872669 S | 0SLTTe'EL S [ellUapISay

(1) apimajels| pedwo) jeniy pauue|d 103)09§
(%) 1en3dv A pauueld sjjauag jelol

syyauag



unysn ul paisataly| Ajuo siawoisn) Auew ng ‘Ajsasuayasdwo) aAlas 0] pauueld -

18J

pauue|d ‘sA pajjeisul saanseaw adojaAus pue JYAH Jo Aljuenb samoy —
pauue|d ‘sa paj|eisul saoue)jdde jo Ayyuenb Jajealn —
ysnouayy |94 103load Ajjwiej-13nw adie| y —

9]q18113 awodu|

Buouis Asana ||11s aue Bunnydi pue HYAH |esauaB Ul —

"}40M UOI1EZII3YleaM 0] JIpNe W0l UOISIdAUOD
%€°0S 18431 JO PUB P3PUIWWI0IAL UOIIEZIIAYIESM PBY SJUSWISSISSE 3Y) JO %S'v8 —

|elluSpIsay

%86 %L6 8E8'8YS Ty 789'STH'EY Olj0fI0d |ejoL

%¢E8 %C9 €0v'61C'6 676'888'T |ELISNPU] 7 [EII9WWO)

%66 %06 €8L'LSL'E SIT'LLTY 91q181|3 awodu|

%ST1 %611 ¢S9'TLS'6T GE9'6Y8'T |ERU3PISSY

(3) spimaiels] 1edwo) |enjy pauue|d 103936
{%) |en3ay A pauueld $350)

$150)



%00°00T
%rev
%EE6T
%er't
%S1°5C
%06'SE
SEVET
%180
%Wl0'0-
%90°5T
%61°59
%¢0'9
%090
%t0'E
%99°6

|e30} puesn

adelany

%00°00T
%6T°¢1
%89°L1
%000
%LL'6T
%r1'SS
%10°0T
%200
%00°0
%000
%L1°S99
%90°S
%00°0
%000
%690°S

Iun  puo |euonen

un

%00'00T
%66°Y
%891
%06'C
HEL'FT
%8T'SE
%69°L
%L0'T
%000
%¥9°0C
%859
%TE9
%000
%LV
%69°0T

pUD [euoieN

%00°001
%09°E
%L1TE
%000
%8L°ST
%0079t
%IV 6T
%eS0
%T10°0-
WLL'6
%69°59
YA
%LlE'l
%BILT
%ES'8

ajunosJang

a82Jn0SsJon]

%00°'00T

%00 T

%957 L1

%000

%96°8T

%9S°tY

%G E'ST

%16°0

%00°0

%000

%Z8°69

%ECTTT

%000

%000

%ECTTT
1edwo) ysiy ade)

sjaqeq uwinjo)y

}edwo) Y317 ade)

1’80 odN/jjowis = Aayuang

[ejol puesg
IAENIU] JOYM
weasisdn
dH)
juawdinb3 juawade|day @ mapN 8] - 922
SAMIENIU) BIOYM
Aajuing
2511 pu3 |enuspisay
Suiyaums [anyg
dHD
3jonay duipjing 3upsixa 18] - €2
SA11BI3IU| BjOYMm
sapo)
dHD
suoijeaouay sofep /g sSulpjing map '8 - 1D
s|aqe] moy
s3ujAes JO wng
duisaljo qns 1’30

%00°00T
%VEBL
%60°E
%8S5'8T

adelsany

%00°00T
%8T°C8
%60t
%EIET

1N

%00°00T
%e0°8L
wvi't
WETET

PUD |eUDIEN

%00'00T
%06°08
%EEE
%9L°S1

92JNosiany

%00°001
%91 vt
%S0°'S
%8L 05
1edwo) 1y3i) ade)

feloy pueso

[BLIISNPU] 12 [BI2ISWWO) - )
31q1813 awodu| - g
[elU3PISY - v

A1031143] 9JIAIRS Jedwo)



3AJDS 0} DAISUAAXD 3JOW OS|e ‘SIIWO0ISNI GJDjW/||ewsS pJemol paiysiam i) 1oedwoy —

9AI3S 0] AAISU3AX3 3I0W SI UYdIYM ‘|elluspisal piemol pajysdiom Al0114133 adialas 1oedwo)
:95Ne29(q Syd 49410 ueyl uaysiy A3iaus paaAes Jo 1502 1oedw o)

99°'8 S vZ6'vL9'tL 60v'L8Y°029 €301 puedn
L8'S S v9E'8LE PsTTe'e |ELISNPU) 7B |BI2IDWIIOD) - D
BT'6C S S66'9€ 6SC'€80°T 2)q1)3 awodu| - g
[A A4S S 0zY'e0T 66£°9ZS"C |enuapIsay - v
e ) 6.L'8T9 66T'TER'S un
v9's $  eeszLL'ST 12£'828'S01 [ELISNPU| 1 [BI2JAWWO) - )
1561 S £S8°0TLT 616°0LE'EE 3|q15)|3 awoou| - g
900t S ¥80'968'¥T £86°Z¥8'6VT (BIIUBpISDY -
LT°'8 S 9Lt'6LE'SE €2Z'Tr0'68T P19 jeuonien
819 S BSS165'1TE 0€8'SOT'EET {ELIISNPU] 13 [RI2IBWIWO) - )
6T'6T S 6EL'699'T 0E6'EVOCE a)qi8i3 awosu| - g
66°CT S LT6'2L0'6 6BE'STE'LTT [enuapisay - v
9L'8 S £22'662'2¢E 6rT'990'€82 82Jn0S43A]3
TANN | ) TEV'618 €0v'612'6 [BLISNPU) 1Z |BI2J3WWO) - )
60'€T S 184291 €8L°1SL'E 2191813 awoduj - g
SeZl S 9T'S6E'C 259'145'62 |ENUBPISaY - v
09'¢T $ Ot LLE'E BEB'SYS'TY ypedwo) 3 ade)

(maww {manmw) {s)

aw3a8N/s) IS0 s3ulnes aw1ayi] |e10] s3S0) weldold |e3o)

NIGIAIIA - AS19U3 poaAeS JO 1S0)




SH0da1/310"10edWoIy31oder MMM /5013y

13e
91Isgom 1oedw o) 9yl uo Si 1oday Jesp ue|d 6T0C S,10edwo) ayy

iNOA Jueyl




32.4n0say Abiaug

{0207 ‘PAISNI| INOA

02Z/0T/9

SH0J43
uonesiiiN 6T-dINOD




S AT S PR YT ey epagy Gy

00T 48] 1 AN L 0 IOV R 'SOMOEIaT PR PLI [YUOIY £q ) 0TI kg
g o] s mrrnanda po Bomerruos donn Borpioy, someingy soomsuo ¢ paoa) s Lemiemipy wadlas #4]
WRrddon puE VAROpTOf T pUiiad (111D J0 WRCIL o R PR Wl e PR TE) sorkdon o i
b €3mrzI00 16TRVY 07 e 505 SurRoe) Are Laomr TPy tredaa s e eemad (0 Jo Terline s g0 i

{0Z0T/8L/C MAN) LBUMSDRU0) BICIERSRRWTY Weibold Mg 21T 502 Lo e 1eum O

WELPIAIEN T 20g POTiiang A S ST ERLTOR {IIRIF PRI STF 30 TCY ¥ Mg sy
1TRAMOSI [EUCUMRT 40y 00 § Urd aloum

SIANELY DUS SUSTLan() 1THAMLS 61 noraq TITsap pum Soarp s Borapein g i e T, e 0 g 00 0 S WEL
suofjsang peysy Ajjuanbaiy

usELLo] S -OIADD BARS SR

23ed
WOy 9yl uo Jauueq e Se UMOYS OS|Y
A|dejndsai pajepdn
- suosanp paysy Ajausnbau4
6T PIAOD/WI0D 3ARSSSELI'MMM o

S10}0eJjuod
lle Aq 19w aJe sjod0304d 3uluiesy
Alajes pue yijeay paJdinbal 131y .
"yluow s1yl uidaq [|Im suolle||eisul
pue sjuoWwissasse mm_rcmza..co o

21epdn YIOAN BSIWId-UD




sBuitapg pasueyua

i UOIIBWIOJUI-GT-
RS  DIAOD/310710edW0NYSI|odEI MMM
uoljewaojul palepdn aAey [|Im
o93ed uonewlou| 6T-PINCD DD

LI-tT B T TR S FE Y ey AT IO A0t F e KA ey W) SRy man -
et s

HTHESOOR § AP Wl ST A (OB E AR R Ay

9HSGSM D10




w_u>umm_\c.._0u.m>mmmmm_>_ .

SJ9WOISNJ SSauisng ||ewsS PUe [elludpIsay JO) PIIBA
‘oljed 40 youod ‘a8esed
01 Juade(pe ‘adesed ‘s|dwexa 10} - 1IUN 3y} DARI| 01 JBWOISNI 3y}
10} 92e|d 159q ay] JUIWLIDIDP 0} JBWOISNI 3Yl YUM SHIOM YIHY
"194J0 awlil-paiwi| siyl Joj Ajijenb 01 0z0oz ‘0€ 1aquiardag
pue 0zoz ‘9 Aejn ussmiaq dn payydid pue Qzoz ‘TE 1shSny
pue 0z0oz ‘9 Ae|N usamiaq paoe|d ag 1snw Juswiuloddy .

91eqay GZTS € 19D - S19z93l4 pue SiojelasLiay
9|2A23Y 031 SAIIUSDU| PISEDIIU] UB JO JIHO SWI) PAYWIT »

SSuUIaYO |1e1RY |elIudpISAY




TP wedwoy
ﬂ...%:aa

‘3WOY HUN-{-T B Ul 3AI| 1SNW SJawolsn))

"0202 ‘0€ Jaquianop Aq pa|jeisul aaey 01
pasu yJom asiwald-uo Jo uoisuadsns ay3 01 Jotid S10eIu0d pausdis YIM siawoisn)

'020C ‘0€ Jaquianon Aq I[e3sul pue ‘0z0Z ‘TE AInr Ag
}0BIIUOD 3Y3 USIS 03 2AeY 13A 10eJ1UO0D UOIR|NSU] Ue paUsIs 1,upey oym asiwa.ld-uo
Jo uojsuadsns Alesodws) ay) 01 Jolid Juswssasse uosiad-ul Ue pey oym SJawolsnd)

"020¢ ‘0€ 19qwianoN Aq |jeisul pue 30eJ3uod ay3 usts 0} YIHA JO a1ep
wodj sAep Og aney (YIHA) 1uawssassy A81aug SWOH [enldIA B aABY OYym SIawoisn)

0202 ‘1€ Ainr Ag yuswissassy A81aug awioH
|ENHMIA B 3[NP3YIS 01 ||BI PINOYS SISWO0ISNI SIAIUDIUI 9%00T 3Y3 104 3|q181]2 3q oL

"a8ueyd 01103[qns aie mo|aq paisyy
sale( "9AIIURIUI UoIBINSUIl %00T PaduUeyUS 3WIi] Pa)iWi| B 1O} SUOI}IPUOD pue SWJd|

21epdN(YIHA) JUSWISSISSY

AS1aU3 SWOH |enIA |BIIUDPISOY



Bt B ade>
3unysn
-WeaJlsdn/WOod"dARSSSEA 1ISIA ‘S10INqLIASIP JO 1S]| pue ojul 3J0W 104

Yodey Ul uedaq eyl owoid woly papuUdIXd SI YdIYm S|0JIuo)

Y1M s1aj404] 37 Jo uondadxe ayl yum ‘0g/TE/8-02/91/9 uo suiaq owodd «

3ulwiig

SQ37 101I2IXT »

S]j0J1u0) Yyum sAeg mo/ysiH a3 .

(owoud papusixa) S|oJIu0) YUM SIaH04] AT »

:SaJnseaw 8UIMO||0) 343 UO paseatdul SBAIJUIIU|
101InquIsip |ed14103)a Sulledidilied 1e ajgejieAe sSUIABS JUBISU|

SOAIIUdDU| JURlISU| — SUlIY3IT 19D




Soleqay-1ueisu|/Wod aAeSSSe|A USIA ‘Sig|eap JO 1SI| pue oJul aJoW 104 «

0¢/T1€/8 uo pua pue gg/T/9 Uo uedaq owo.d
Sulwi] e
S10]eJ9311}3Y puUe SIDZ23l »
siaysemysiqg
J9AL
Jawieals
USAQ uoljeuIquo)
:S9INSE3W J14109]9 SUIMO||0} 94} UO POSEIIIUI SDAILUDDU| «

s19|eap ddIAIaspooy Sunnedidilied 1e 3jge|IBAR SBAIJUIU| «

SIAIIULDU| JuelSu| — 9JIAI9SPO04




s Juswissasse ue 4oj dn usis 01 6699-/6/-008-T ]|ED

W e

0Z/TE/TT Aq pajjelsy) e oullel n_.w L _ |_|

02/1€/8 AQ paudis aq 1snw S10eIUOD) »

0202 pue gT0z woJy pausis 3194 jou sjesodold e WL w E O“_.m 3 U __.

5153Nbal M e

UM uoljiw T uey) ssa| a8esn Yim sIawoisn)) « w _ Q _m_ _ m
S22IA3P Sulnes-131eM ‘S|0J3U0D ‘siesountayl ‘Bunys e m m> _ HC mu C _

:9pNjoul saunseaw 3|qi8is ay) JO BWOS

%007 01 dN » _UWUCW.F_CM[

S3UlIaj)O ssaulsng ||ews




SU1199A pJeog SUlUIdA0D) JD

ONON \O._” m_.‘__J_.. 224N0s3y Abiau3

{0207 ‘P3ISNA] 104

sa9lepdn
>_Qo_:m_wm>>0n_




HAM 000°000°LE6~ $O PEO| [B101 B 1M
SI2WO01SND 000‘ST T~ PoAISS uoljedaidsde Ajddns Jeamod 01D ‘6TOZ U] »

2J0W pue ‘pPaAIISs SIBWO0]ISNI ‘S3Ullajjo 1onpoud ‘@sn pue uoilda||od
Jappe ‘Suidid 1oes3u0d Ajddns s,)7D) UO UOIIRWIOUI SBPN|IU| «
10T A4 @2uUis NdQ 01 Hodau uonedaussde |enuue ue pajwWgns sey D7D «
Allenuue 1odal 11wqgns 03} patinbal aie suonedaid3de ||y .
(sp0day
|pnuuy < ubld uoilpnbaibby < s310day < sn 1noqy) 3Msqam D1 03 PRISOd
~/W-0¢,, 12quInu 12520p NdQ 42pun pajl4 .
1 aunfuo nNdd
9yl yum uodad uoijegaidsde jenuue gT Qg Je2A Jepusjed sy paiy D7)

1J0d3ay uol1esa.33Yy |enuuy




Juaaishp/aio pedwonysiaderMmm//:sdny usalg |B2071D1) .
i) JRiddns-1amod/g10°10edwooIydi|2deMMM//:SdRY :pJepuels .

- 9}ISgoMm uo palepdn aJe sajel ||Y .

(@8esn Ajnr — aunr Sulianod (|1q) Ainr ul paAIalal s||iq uo seadde [Im S31BJ 9D MEN

(28esn 3sn3ny — Ainf Bulanod |(1q) Isn8ny ul §)[1q ,S1aW0ISND uo Jeadde ||Im S3eJ |BIIUDPISIS MIN
SpeaJ 1339w Ajn[ |13Un 123442 »{e) 10U SIOP 33eJ |BIIUIPISSI 1BY] 10N .

YMDI/SIUA3 Ul UMOYS S31DJ |y
(spea. Ja1ow 1dag — aunr)

Y1801 viv'6 viT'8 |eL3snpu|
: . 3 (speaJ 4339w 22Q — aunf)
LTS Lt el6'6 |e1nsRwwo)
speaJ Jajaw 23 — Aln
89°C1 8Z'TT 86°6 (sp ) a—Ainn)

lenuapisay

001 u231D |£207 I7) 0§ u3a19 [£207 I1) piepuess [= == =a s e

guilid Ajddng uamod manN




